Mr. Bill Davie
2425 Downing Street
Denver, 80210

December 7, 2007

‘John Corbett QEL ”"55 "SF }
Northstar Oil and Gas Corp.
P.O. Box 168 BIs1. 3

Sewickley, PA 15143

P0-045—-250F A
Subject: Davie Well No. 1 Surface Restoration
Dear Mr. Corbett:
This letter is my request as the land and mineral owner to leave the existing power pole,
fence and natural gas gathering line connection on the Davie #1 location. Also, reseeding

the location is unnecessary because of my plans for the existing well pad.

Sincerely,

Bill Dav1e
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State of Colorado

County of _Denve
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The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this |4'~day of Deecember, 2067

by A9 Davse
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